

# REGINE NELSON-BOWLS

REGISTERED NURSE

## CONTACT

816-872-9277  
nelson.regine@gmail.com  
182 SW Tennessee Drive  
Blue Springs, MO 64014

## OBJECTIVE

A patient-focused and well-organized registered nurse with an assortment of experience gained over the last 3 years in a variety of healthcare institutions. I desire to leverage my experience to explore the multiple possibilities in Nursing to help my fellow RNs in a way that will facilitate a steady and safe environment for those patients in need.

## SKILLS

- ULTRASOUND IV
- ACTIVE LISTENING
- CRITICAL THINKING AND PROBLEM-SOLVING
- TIME MANAGEMENT
- CRISIS DE-ESCALATION

## EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse • Emergency Services • Centerpoint Medical Center  
February 2021- Currently Employed

Provide direct quality care to patients by administering medications, monitoring heart rhythms, blood pressure, and oxygen saturation while appropriately assessing, and planning for medical emergencies in addition to their overall needs.

Registered Nurse • Float Pool Travel • North Kansas City Hospital  
January 2022- April 2022

Provide direct quality care to patients by administering medications, monitoring heart rhythms, blood pressure, and oxygen saturation while appropriately assessing, and planning for their overall needs while maintaining flexibility floating to a variety of units throughout the hospital.

Registered Nurse • Telemetry • Truman Medical Center- Hospital Hill  
April 2019- July 2021

Provide direct quality care to patients by administering medications, monitoring heart rhythms, blood pressure, and oxygen saturation while appropriately assessing, and planning for their overall needs.

## EDUCATION

Avila University  
2014-2018  
BSN

Lee's Summit North  
2010-2014  
General Education

